Holy Trinity School Granville Update



Term 2 Issue 11 P: 8633 8500

W: htgranville.catholic.edu.au

27th June, 2019 E:holytrinitygranville@parra.catholic.edu.au

STAFF DEVELOPMENT DAY

FRIDAY 28TH JUNE - NO SCHOOL FOR STUDENTS

Dear Parents and Friends,

At HTG we value the learning opportunities for all students. One thing that can impact on student learning is attendance. One area of attendance that is increasing is students arriving late.

The play before school provides an opportunity for the children to socialise and catch up. If children miss this opportunity due to being late, they try to catch up in class which can be quite disruptive.

Also students arriving late on a regular basis can be very disruptive for the whole class. When a student arrives late they enter the classroom confused because they do not know what to do as they have missed the teachers instructions. The teacher then has to take time to explain the task for a second time. This means it can be an additional 10 - 20 minutes before the late student settles into their work. Can all parents and carers please try to get the children to school on time.

Reports and Learning Interviews

All student reports have now been sent home. Learning interviews took place this week. It is a great opportunity for parents and carers to celebrate the children's successes as well as the next steps for the children's learning. It is also a great opportunity for parents and carers to ask questions to gain a better understanding of learning at HTG. If you have not had the opportunity for an interview please make contact with the class teacher to organise one.

Staff Development Day

Tomorrow (Friday 28/6) is a Staff Development Day. The Staff will not be on site as they will be developing a deeper understanding of their faith at the Dr Edward Sri Scripture Conference.

Confirmation

Congratulations to Grace Batistic, Hans Cersson, Dyan Hur, Joel Buultjens, Maxine Garzon, Alvin Chris, Katherine Gage, Nicholas Miranda, Daniella Ronquillo and Lamea Pirini. who confirmed their faith on Wednesday night. It was a wonderful mass led by Fr Peter Williams. We prayer for these children as they continue their spiritual development.

Athletics Carnival Cancellation

Unfortunately due to poor weather, the Athletics Carnival needed to be cancelled for the second time. This means there will not be an Athletics Carnival this year due to the oval and the organisers not being available. There will be in school races to pick the Zone team. The field event zone competitors will be chosen through a combination of in school events and past records.



Jason Fisher, Assistant Principal

HTG WINTER FAMILY READING CHALLENGE

- 1. Visit our school library on *Friday 5th of July 2019* during the school day.
- 2. Choose the books you wish to borrow.
- 3. Collect a red book bag & reading log.
- 4. <u>READ READ READ</u> 5 Picture Books OR 5 Novels!
- 5. Record the book titles on your READING LOG once you have read them.
- 6. Complete a Reading Activity.
- 7. Bring your books, Reading Log and Reading Activity back to school on the first day to be eligible for a prize.
- 8. All children that enter the challenge will go into the draw to win a <u>prize</u>.

Please feel free to see Mrs. Bisazza or Mrs. Taouk if you have any questions.

Religious Education News

Dates For Term 3:

- 8th August The Feast of Mary of the Cross Mackillop.
- 15th August The Feast of the Assumption.
- 29th August The Sacrament of First Reconciliation at Holy Trinity Church.
- 22nd September The Sacrament of Holy Communion at Holy Trinity Church.

SUNDAY MASSES

Saturday 6:00pm Sunday 10:00am Vietnamese Chaplaincy Mass Sunday 5:00pm Ghanaian Chaplaincy Mass Sunday 11:30am (Second & Last Sundays Of Each Month)

WEEKDAY MASSES

Monday 9:15am Tuesday 7:00pm Wednesday 8:15am Thursday 8:15am Friday 8:15am Saturday 8:15am Traditional Latin Mass First Thursday Of The Month 7:00pm



Tuesday 6:30pm First Friday Of The Month 7:00pm

Mark Galea Religious Education Coordinator

KINDERGARTEN ENROLMENTS 2020



If your child turns 5 by 31st July 2020, they should enrol for school for next year.

Please collect an enrolment package from the school office and return the completed forms with all the required documentation now. Interviews are underway and places are filling up quickly.



Important

SKOOLBAG APP

Don't forget to download our school's SkoolBag app to ensure that you are kept up to date with

- School newsletters
 - Notices
- Cancellations
- Reminders and more.

Just download the "SkoolBag" app on your phone, open the app and add our school.

Birthday Celebrations

Congratulations to the following students who celebrate their Birthday in **July:** Sarah B, Noel E, Chelsea C, Jack F, Stella F, Telesia S, Arjav A, Tongyang W, Olivia C, Mou M, Mary A, Huda A, Yousef A, Miriam A, Subhi S, John T, Ariz H, Thomas M, Nicholas M.

	Student of the Week Week ending 21/6/19	
\succ		
Kindergarten	-	Angela N
Year One	-	Alice T
Year Two	-	Marielle B
Year Three	-	Zen S
Year Four	-	Salma B
Year Five	-	Grace B
Year Six	-	Jack F



Calendar Dates

- Friday 28th June Monday 1st July Friday 5th July
- Stage 2 Mass 9.10am
- Choose Books for Winter Family Reading Challenge

Staff Development day - NO School for Students

Last Day of Term 2